
  
If you need ADA accommodations, please contact City Hall at (253) 517-2705 prior to the meeting.  

Thank you. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARK BOARD MEETING AGENDA  
Council Chambers, 1000 Laurel Street  

 
July 19, 2017                  
Wednesday                 

 

Regular Meeting 
5:30 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call and Review Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes   
A. June 21, 2017 
 

4. Public Comment 

5. Emails Received 

6. State of the Parks Report 

7. West Milton Field Update 
 

8. 911 Memorial 
A. Peruse design accepted at 7/13 Committee meeting 
B. Review presentation and comments from 7/17 Council meeting 
C. Recommendation from Parks Board to Council regarding location in Milton 

Community Park 
 

9. Milton Days Park Board Planning 
 

10. Member Comments  
 
11. Action Items 

 
12. Adjournment  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                         PARK BOARD MINUTES 
 
Regular Meeting Wednesday 
6/21/2017  
5:30 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Kent Ross called the meeting to order at 5:48 pm.   
  
2. ROLL CALL & APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Present: Chair Ross, Monica Walvoord, Lou Murkowski, Beverly Webber;  
   and Nate Styron (arrived 5:50)  
 
Absent:   Linda Goddard 
 
Staff:  Steve Peretti, Katie Bolam 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

a. April 19, 2017 – MOTION TO APPROVE (Murkowski/Walvoord) – Passed 4/0 
b. May 17, 2017 – MOTION TO APPROVE (Webber/Walvoord) – Passed 4/0 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
5. EMAILS RECEIVED 
 
None. 
 
6. STATE OF THE PARKS REPORT 

 
Director Peretti reported: 

• The parks are receiving a lot of attention with full mowing and weed care.  
• At the Skate Park, they are trying different techniques to deal with graffiti.  
• Shared about the trailhead project grant funding that is included in this year’s legislative 

budget.  
• Some discussion regarding fill resources for ball field.  

 
7. 911 MEMORIAL SITE DISCUSSION 
 
Referring to the field trip to the Park during May’s meeting, where five potential sites were 
identified for recommendation, consensus was established early in the discussion to disqualify 
Site #3.  



 
 
911 Memorial Committee member Jack Chandler was an invited presence, and he provided 
information from the Committee regarding preferences for design and location: 

• Keep all in one piece 
• Erect perpendicular to the ground 
• Locate where land drops by tennis court, with ½ wall landscaped to make level 
• Arlington Oak relocated 
• Whole memorial in shape of Pentagon 
• Bronze statues 
• Educational stations 

 
Chair Ross explained that the Park Board has ruled out locating this at the top of the park, 
preferring it in the trees. General discussion ensued, including: 

• Locating alongside busy road – too visible, not serene 
• Utility needs 
• Maintenance costs, and who pays 
• ADA access 

 
6:53 pm Beverly Webber exited meeting. 
 
MOTION (Murkowsky/Walvoord) to Leave on table for consideration sites 1 and 2 only at 
this time. 
 
Further discussion identified Site 1 as “uphill from restrooms” and Site 2 as “downhill from 
restrooms”. All Board members are encouraged to visit the sites again and return ready to vote. 
Some Board members stated a preference for Site 2.  
 
The motion was voted on and passed 4/0.  
 
8. BEGIN MILTON DAYS PARK BOARD PLANNING 
 
Discussion included: 

• Scavenger Hunt, to go with this year’s theme “Treasuring our Community” 
• Ugly Dog contest – Year 2 – include cats?  
• Strive to get more youth involved 

 
9. MEMBER COMMENTS  
 
Lou Murkowski: 

• Last minute thoughts on the 911 Memorial 
 
Nate Styron: 

• Apologies for missing recent meetings – back to full involvement now 
 
10. ADJOURN –  7:15 pm – Next meeting is July 19. 
 
 

Approved at the meeting of _________________, 20______. 
 

             
   ________________________________________________ 

              Chair Kent Ross 



W

N

S

E

SE

NENW

SW

P r e l i m i n a r y
N o t    F o r

C o n s t r u c t i o n

Project Compass

Sh
ee

t: 
24

" x
 3

6
"  

   
  S

ca
le:

  3
/8

"

A-1.1

All  Rights  Reserved.
All contents within this sheet

is the sole property of
Creative Comfort.

Reproduction by any means
either  in whole or in part

requires written permission

by Creative Comfort.

Sheet  Number

Construction Issue

Revision - 1

9 0 3 1 7
Project  Number

Project Site:
Milton Way & 15th Ave
Milton, WA 98354

Building Department:
City of Milton

Building Code:
I.B.C. 2015

C
ity

  o
f  

M
ilt

on
  9

11
  M

em
or

ia
l  

Pl
az

a

Designer: Vernon
July 13, 2017

Client:
Milton 911 Committee

Structure Release

Bid Release

Design Issued
July13, 2017

Precision  &  Grace

206-619-3995
2eclectic7@gmail.com

Skype: eclecticseven

REATIVE

OMFORT

C

C

6619 132nd Ave NE,
Post Mail Box 242

Kirkland, WA 98033-8627

Reserve for the Building Department

Pl
an

 V
ie

w
: A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

 L
an

ds
ca

pe



W

N

S

E

SE

NENW

SW

P r e l i m i n a r y
N o t    F o r

C o n s t r u c t i o n

Project Compass

Sh
ee

t: 
24

" x
 3

6
"  

   
  S

ca
le:

  3
/8

"

A-1.2

All  Rights  Reserved.
All contents within this sheet

is the sole property of
Creative Comfort.

Reproduction by any means
either  in whole or in part

requires written permission

by Creative Comfort.

Sheet  Number

Construction Issue

Revision - 1

9 0 3 1 7
Project  Number

Project Site:
Milton Way & 15th Ave
Milton, WA 98354

Building Department:
City of Milton

Building Code:
I.B.C. 2015

C
ity

  o
f  

M
ilt

on
  9

11
  M

em
or

ia
l  

Pl
az

a

Designer: Vernon
July 13, 2017

Client:
Milton 911 Committee

Structure Release

Bid Release

Design Issued
July13, 2017

Precision  &  Grace

206-619-3995
2eclectic7@gmail.com

Skype: eclecticseven

REATIVE

OMFORT

C

C

6619 132nd Ave NE,
Post Mail Box 242

Kirkland, WA 98033-8627

Reserve for the Building Department

Pl
an

 V
ie

w
: A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

 L
an

ds
ca

pe

TOWER 2 ARTIFACT

WORLD TRADE CENTER

PENTAGON

FLIGHT 93

LIVES LOST

SEATING BENCH

FIRST RESPONDERS

WALKWAY

WALKWAY

WALKWAY

REFLECTION
POND

REFLECTION
POND

FLOWERS

FLOWERS

WALKWAY



W

N

S

E

SE

NENW

SW

5'-10 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

6'-4"

1'1'
1'

5'

20'-1 7/8"

10'-0 15/16"10'-0 15/16"

17'-0 15/16"

11'-0 15/16"

24'-4 15/16" 11'-10"

24'-5"

23'-4 3/16"

center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 24'-4 15/16"
             start angle 61d0'30"
               end angle 253d4'34"
            length 81'-10 1/32"

center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 23'-4 15/16"
             start angle 61d0'30"
               end angle 253d4'34"
            length 78'-5 13/16"

length 81'-10 1/32"

length 78'-5 13/16"

center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 17'-0 15/16"
     circumference 107'-3 23/32"

center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 16'-0 15/16"
     circumference 101'-0 11/32"

center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 11'-0 15/16"
     circumference 69'-7 11/32"

   center point, X=-2864'-0 19/32"  Y=-350'-7 13/16"  Z=    0'-0"
            radius 10'-0 15/16"
     circumference 63'-3 15/16"

47'-9 3/16"

2'-0 15/16"

2'-11 1/16"

5'-0 5/8"

Ø1'-4"

1. VERIFY ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS AND CONDITION IN THE FIELD.
IF ANY QUESTIONS SHOULD ARISE, CALL CREATIVE COMFORT
BEFORE PROCEEDING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS PER 2015
I.B.C. REFER TO FOOTINGS NOTES FOR BEARING PRESSURE
REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL REINFORCED BAR SHALL BE GRADE 40 WITH MINIMUM LAP.
CORNER BARS SHALL BE 24" IN EACH DIRECTION AT ALL
HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENTS.  THE REBAR IS TO BE PLUMB
AND SQUARE. INSTALL REBAR TO THE REQUIRED HEIGHT.

4. ALL REINFORCE BARS SHALL BE SECURELY TIED WITH #16
DOOUBLE-ANNEALED IRON WIRE..

5. REFER TO BUILDING SECTIONS AND FOUNDATION DETAILS FOR
FOUNDATION WALLS AND FOOTING FOR ADDITION
INFORMATION.

6. REFER TO STRUCTURAL ENGINEER DRAWINGS FOR ADDITION
SPECIFICATIONS.

Foundation Notes: Footing

1. VERIFY ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS AND CONDITION IN THE FIELD.
IF ANY QUESTIONS SHOULD ARISE, CALL CREATIVE COMFORT
BEFORE PROCEEDING OR THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DECISION IS
ALL YOURS INCLUDE ALL COST.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS PER 2015
I.R.C..

3. ALLOWABLE SOIL-BEARING IS PRESUMED TO BE 1,500 P.S.F.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

4. FOOTINGS SHALL BE PLACED ON FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH, AT
A MINIMUM OF 12" FOR ONE STORY AND 18" FOR TWO STORIES
BELOW THE FINISH GRADE PER THE I.R.C...

5. ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH PER
I.R.C. 2012..

6. STEP FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTINGS  PER SITE CONDITION.
REFERENCE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND BUILDING SECTION.

Foundation  Notes: Concrete

P r e l i m i n a r y
N o t    F o r

C o n s t r u c t i o n

Project Compass

Sh
ee

t: 
24

" x
 3

6
"  

   
  S

ca
le:

  3
/8

"

A-1.3

All  Rights  Reserved.
All contents within this sheet

is the sole property of
Creative Comfort.

Reproduction by any means
either  in whole or in part

requires written permission

by Creative Comfort.

Sheet  Number

Construction Issue

Revision - 1

9 0 3 1 7
Project  Number

Project Site:
Milton Way & 15th Ave
Milton, WA 98354

Building Department:
City of Milton

Building Code:
I.B.C. 2015

C
ity

  o
f  

M
ilt

on
  9

11
  M

em
or

ia
l  

Pl
az

a

Designer: Vernon
July 13, 2017

Client:
Milton 911 Committee

Structure Release

Bid Release

Design Issued
July13, 2017

Precision  &  Grace

206-619-3995
2eclectic7@gmail.com

Skype: eclecticseven

REATIVE

OMFORT

C

C

6619 132nd Ave NE,
Post Mail Box 242

Kirkland, WA 98033-8627

Reserve for the Building Department

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an
:  

B
as

e 
an

d 
W

al
ls

Foundation Plan: As-Built and Addition1 Scale: 3/8"



W

N

S

E

SE

NENW

SW

5'-10 7/8"

1'-5 7/8"
2'-11 1/8"

1'-5 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

2'-11 1/8"

1'-5 7/8"

1'-5 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

2'-11 1/8"

1'-5 7/8"

1'-5 7/8"

5'-10 7/8"

2'-11 1/8"

1'-5 7/8"

1'-5 7/8"

5'-10 7/8" 2'-11 1/8"

1'-5 7/8"

1'-5 7/8"

108°0'0"

108°0'0"

108°0'0"

108°0'0"

108°0'0"

36°0'0"

36°0'0"

36°0'0"

36°0'0"

36°0'0"

1. VERIFY ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS AND CONDITION IN THE FIELD.
IF ANY QUESTIONS SHOULD ARISE, CALL CREATIVE COMFORT
BEFORE PROCEEDING.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS PER 2015
I.B.C. REFER TO FOOTINGS NOTES FOR BEARING PRESSURE
REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL REINFORCED BAR SHALL BE GRADE 40 WITH MINIMUM LAP.
CORNER BARS SHALL BE 24" IN EACH DIRECTION AT ALL
HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENTS.  THE REBAR IS TO BE PLUMB
AND SQUARE. INSTALL REBAR TO THE REQUIRED HEIGHT.

4. ALL REINFORCE BARS SHALL BE SECURELY TIED WITH #16
DOOUBLE-ANNEALED IRON WIRE..

5. REFER TO BUILDING SECTIONS AND FOUNDATION DETAILS FOR
FOUNDATION WALLS AND FOOTING FOR ADDITION
INFORMATION.

6. REFER TO STRUCTURAL ENGINEER DRAWINGS FOR ADDITION
SPECIFICATIONS.

Foundation Notes: Footing

1. VERIFY ALL WRITTEN DIMENSIONS AND CONDITION IN THE FIELD.
IF ANY QUESTIONS SHOULD ARISE, CALL CREATIVE COMFORT
BEFORE PROCEEDING OR THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DECISION IS
ALL YOURS INCLUDE ALL COST.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS PER 2015
I.R.C..

3. ALLOWABLE SOIL-BEARING IS PRESUMED TO BE 1,500 P.S.F.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

4. FOOTINGS SHALL BE PLACED ON FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH, AT
A MINIMUM OF 12" FOR ONE STORY AND 18" FOR TWO STORIES
BELOW THE FINISH GRADE PER THE I.R.C...

5. ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH PER
I.R.C. 2012..

6. STEP FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTINGS  PER SITE CONDITION.
REFERENCE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND BUILDING SECTION.

Foundation  Notes: Concrete

P r e l i m i n a r y
N o t    F o r

C o n s t r u c t i o n

Project Compass

Sh
ee

t: 
24

" x
 3

6
"  

   
  S

ca
le:

  3
/4

"

A-1.4

All  Rights  Reserved.
All contents within this sheet

is the sole property of
Creative Comfort.

Reproduction by any means
either  in whole or in part

requires written permission

by Creative Comfort.

Sheet  Number

Construction Issue

Revision - 1

9 0 3 1 7
Project  Number

Project Site:
Milton Way & 15th Ave
Milton, WA 98354

Building Department:
City of Milton

Building Code:
I.B.C. 2015

C
ity

  o
f  

M
ilt

on
  9

11
  M

em
or

ia
l  

Pl
az

a

Designer: Vernon
July 13, 2017

Client:
Milton 911 Committee

Structure Release

Bid Release

Design Issued
July13, 2017

Precision  &  Grace

206-619-3995
2eclectic7@gmail.com

Skype: eclecticseven

REATIVE

OMFORT

C

C

6619 132nd Ave NE,
Post Mail Box 242

Kirkland, WA 98033-8627

Reserve for the Building Department

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Pl

an
:  

T
ow

er
 2

 A
rt

ifa
ct

 B
as

e

Foundation Plan: As-Built and Addition1 Scale: 3/8"

TOWER 2 ARTIFACT


	07-19-2017 Park Board Agenda
	July 19, 2017
	Wednesday

	06-21-2017_DRAFT_Katies
	PARK BOARD MINUTES
	Regular Meeting Wednesday
	6/21/2017
	5:30 p.m.

	Milton 911 Memorial Binder 7.13.17
	Milton 911 Memorial-A-1.1.
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.1.


	Milton 911 Memorial-A-1.2.
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.2.


	Milton 911 Memorial-A-1.3.
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.3.


	Milton 911 Memorial-A-1.4.
	Sheets and Views
	A-1.4.




